Regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois.

Present: Commissioners Daniel F. Aussem, Edward V. Whitney, Dale F. Baxter,

Wayne A. Eichelkraut Jr. and Mayor Robert M. Eschbach.

Absent: None.

Commissioner Baxter presented minutes of previous meeting.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that the minutes of a regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, held on Tuesday, June 21, 2011, be approved as recorded in the permanent files of the City Clerk.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Don Lumbert, a local fisherman, expressed his displeasure with the removal of the parking spaces at Allen Park due to the relocation of the metal structures. Paul Vatsula, also commented on the 30 by 50 section of sod that was placed over these prime parking spaces and the effect on winter fishing. Tim Wielgopolan presented the Council with Radium Girl Monument donations from local unions.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Biweekly Salary Payroll.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Biweekly Salary Payroll of June 24, 2011, in the amount of \$356,796.59, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Expense Report.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Expense Report of

July 5, 2011, showing expenses in the amount of \$671,574.44, be approved and warrants issued.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement between the City of Ottawa and Constellation Energy, which has been on file for public inspection since June 21, 2011, be adopted.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a proposal between the City of Ottawa and First Energy Solutions Corp., be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Aussem presented Change Order.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that Change Order number 2 from CBI Services Inc., in the increased amount of \$1,720.00, for the West Side Water Tower project, be accepted and approved.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Whitney presented Report of Fire Chief.

Moved by Commissioner Whitney that the Report of Fire Chief, Jeffrey A. Newbury, for the month of June 2011, be received and placed on file.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Whitney presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Whitney that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement between the City of Ottawa and Northern Illinois Ambulance Billing Inc., be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Police Chief.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Police Chief, Brian L. Zeilmann, for the month of June 2011, be received and placed on file.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Registrar.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Registrar, Shelly L. Munks, for the month of June 2011, be received and placed on file.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Parking Administration.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Parking Administration Department showing fines collected of \$1,480.00, for the month of June 2011, be received and placed on file.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Building Official.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Building Official, Michael J. Sutfin, for the month of June 2011, be received and placed on file.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Sidewalk Program.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Sidewalk Program showing 10 participants for the month of June 2011, be received and paid for from the General Corporate Fund.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinances.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that Ordinances granting variances from the City of Ottawa's Zoning Ordinance to Ginelle Hayes for property located at 729 Hiawatha Drive,

Grant Rhode for property located at 801 E. Joliet Street, Sally & Del Holloway for property located at 722 Grafton Street, Wendy Clausel for property located at 100 Lockrem Street, and Jeffrey Hughes for property located at 303 Thompson Street, all be passed and approved.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that an Ordinance amending Ordinance number 14-2011 granting a conditional use for Heritage Harbor East Peninsula Unit 1, be passed and approved.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of employment agreements for appointed city officials, which has been on file for public inspection since June 21, 2011, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an annexation agreement between the City of Ottawa and Wilma McDonald, for property located along 4H Road, which has been on file for public inspection since June 21, 2011, be adopted. Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that an Ordinance authorizing the execution of the fourth amendment to the development agreement between the City of Ottawa, Ottawa Real Estate Investments LLC, Jordan Block Holdings LLC, and Heritage Harbor Ottawa Development Corporation, which has been on file for public inspection since June 21, 2011, be passed and approved.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement between the City of Ottawa and DeKaci Enterprises, for the Founders Day picnic, which has been on file for public inspection since June 21, 2011, be adopted.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an Ottawa Canal TIF District intergovernmental agreement between the City of Ottawa and Rutland Township School District #230, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach awarded Bids.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach the Low Bids from Advanced Asphalt Company in the amount of \$221,052.10, Wozniak Concrete Finishing Inc. in the amount of \$221,507.00, and Thorne Electric Inc. in the amount of \$56,395.10, for the Heritage Harbor East Entrance Improvements Project, all be accepted and paid for from the Bond proceeds. Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Plan Commission.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Plan Commission meeting held on Monday, June 27, 2011, considering the rezoning request from Mike McGrogan for property located at 604 West Main Street, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Plan Commission and the parcels be rezoned from Class "B-Multi Family Residence District" to Class "C-3 Special Business District".

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Industrial Development Commission.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Industrial Development Commission meeting held on Tuesday, June 28, 2011, considering a loan request from David Rabideau for property located at 228 West Main Street, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Industrial Development Commission and a loan in the amount of \$10,000.00 at 2% interest for a period of five years be granted.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Request.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Request for a variance from Terry Bentz Sr., for property located along West Norris Drive, be received and referred to the Zoning Board of Appeals for review and recommendation.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Request.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Request for a fundraiser from the VFW to hold their annual Poppy Days on Friday, September 9th, and Saturday, September 10th, 2011, at the intersection of Route 23 and Norris Drive, be approved.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Request.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Request from the Ottawa Police Department to purchase a two 2011 Crown Victoria police interceptor squad cars through the State Bid, in an amount not to exceed \$22,300.00 apiece, be accepted and approved. Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to adjourn.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this regular meeting be adjourned.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Council adjourned at 7:29 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted, Shelly L. Munks, City Clerk